Wignalll Peter

From: Michael Wooldridge [MWooldridge@savills.com]

Sent: 18 November 2015 15:08

To: ‘Andy.Jarrett@shepway.gov.uk'

Subject: RE: Private and Confidential

Attachments: Terms of Business - Acquisitions or Development.pdf; [Untitled].pdf
Dear Andy

Further to our meeting on Monday we have had a number of conversations with Hobbs Parker and it transpires that
they have a couple of sealed bids already and that whilst they are interested in a bid starting with a 4, they will let
the process run its course. As such | attach a very draft tender form and perhaps we can discuss how much detail
we include. We obviously need to bottom out the figure that we are prepared to put forward. Finally, | attach our
standard terms of business and would confirm that our we agreed 1,25% not 1.5% as set out in the standard terms.
| appreciate you have agreed this but should be grateful if you would reply to this email for completeness.

I look forward to hearing further from you.
Regards
Mike

Michael Wooldridge MRICS
Director
Rural

Savills incorporating Smiths Gore
23 Kings HIW Avenun, West Malling. ME18 404

£ Tal :+44 (0) 1732 879 052
Mobile  -+44 (0) 7070 811 511
Emal  :MWooldridge@sawills com
saw-h £ ety Wibsite  www.savills-smithsgore.co.uk
95 Before printing, think about the environment

From: Andy.Jarrett@shepway.gov.uk [mailto:Andy Jarrett@shepway.gov.uk]
Sent: 28 October 2015 22:06

To: Michael Wooldridge <michael.wooldridge@Savills-SmithsGore.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Private and Confidential

Hi Mike

Sorry for the slow reply | have been at a Committee meeting this evening. Friday is fine but it would be helpful to
have a quick discussion tomorrow morning to gain your general impressions. | have a meeting with the Council's
Leader tomorrow morning and it would be good to keep him up to speed. Also it would be helpful if you can forward
the legal pack to me so that | can get a lawyer to look at it. | will try and call you after 9am tomorrow.

Many thanks

Andy

From: Michael Wooldridge [mallto:mIchael.wooldridge@SavIlls-SmIlhsGore.oo.uk]
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 06:56 PM
To: Jarrett, Andy



Cc: Chris Spofforth <cspofforth@savills.com>
Subject: RE: Private and Confidential

Andy

My farm agency colleague and | had a good look at the land today and are now formulating our opinion as to value
and what you might have to pay. Can we ring you at 3pm on Friday to discuss further?

Regards,
Mike

Michael Wooldridge
Director
Rural

Savlils Incorporating 8miths Gore
23 Kings HIlIl Avenue, West Malling, ME19 4UA
Tei :+44 (0) 1732 879 052

Mobile :+44 (D) 7979 811 511
Emall :mi l. j il
SmitheGore.co.uk

saviiis il Website: www.savills-smithsgore.co.uk
- AT A

—
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From: Andy.Jarrett@shepway.gov.uk [mallto:Andy.Jarrett@shepway.gov.uk]
Sent: 27 October 2015 10:29

To: Michael Wooldridge

Subject: RE: Private and Confidental

Thank you Michael
| look forward to hearing from you

Kind Regards

Andy

Andy Jarrett

Head of Strategic Development Sites

Shepway District Council.

Civic Centre, Castle Hill Avenue, Folkestone, Kent CT20 2QY

E: an she
M: 07713081278

W: www.shepway.gov.uk

Follow us on Twitter and Facebook




G -

The contents and any attachments of this s-mall message are confidential and Intended only for the named addressees. If you have recelved it In
efror, pleass advise the sender Immediately by return emall and then delete It from your system. Any unauthorised distribution or copying of this
transmiasion, or misuse or wrongful disclesure of Information contalned In It, Is strictly prohibited. Shepway District Councll cannot accept
llability for any statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not expressiy made on behalf of the councll.

All emall to and from the councll may be monlitored In accordance with the councll’s policies.

From: Michael Wooldridge [mailto:michael.wooldridge@Savills-SmithsGore.co,uk]

Sent: 27 October 2015 10:17
To: Jarrett, Andy
Subject: RE: Private and Confidential

Dear Andy,

Further to our conversation yesterday | would confirm that we will reduce our fee to 1.25% of the purchase price.
We are inspecting the land tomorrow morning and will come back to you asap after that.

Regards,
Mike

Michael Wooldridge
Director
Rural

Savllis incorporating Smiths Gore

23 Kings Hill Avenue, West Malling, ME18 4UA

Tel : +44 (0) 1732 B79 052
Mobile : +44 (0) 79879 811 511

Emall  : michael.wooldridge@Savills-
SmithsGore.co.uk
Waebsite: www.savills-smithsaore.co,uk

Aspects of Land
Summer 2015
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From: Andy.Jarrett@shepway.gov,uk [mailto:Andy.Jarrett@shepway.qov, uk]

Sent: 26 October 2015 15:22



To: Michael Wooldridge
Subject: RE: Private and Confidential

Dear Michael,

Thank you for a swift response.

Hopefully you have picked up a message | left on your voicemail.
Can you please call me to discuss your proposal.

Kind Regards

Andy

Andy Jarrett

Head of Strategic Development Sites

Shepway District Council

Civic Centre, Castle Hill Avenus, Folkestone, Kent CT20 2QY

E: andy.jarreft@shepway.gov.uk
M: 07713081278

W: www.shepway.gov.uk

Follow us on Twitter and Facebook

CSE

EXCELLENCE

)

CUSTOMER
SERVICE

The contants and any sttachments of this e-mall messages are confidential and Intended only for the named addressess. If you have recelved It In
error, plesss advige the sendar Immediately by return emall and then delete It from your system. Any unauthorised distribution or copying of this
transmission, or misuse or wrongful disclosure of information contained In It, Is strictly prohlbited. Shepway District Councll cannot accept
liabllity for any statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not expressly made on behalf of the council.

All emall to and from the council may bs monitored In accordance with the council's policies.

From: Michael Wooldridge ito:mic I llls-Smith:
Sent: 26 October 2015 13:16

To: Jarrett, Andy
Subject: RE: Private and Confidential

Dear Andy,

We would be delighted to act for you in the purchase of Otterpool and have provisionally arranged to inspect the
property on Wednesday. We have also requested the legal pack.

QOur fees to purchase the property would be 1.5% of the purchase price. | should be grateful if you would confirm
your agreement to this and | will forward our terms of business.

4



Regards,

Mike

Michael Wooldridge

Director

Rural

Savllls Incorporating Smiths Gore

23 Kings HIll Avenue, West Malling, ME18 4UA
Tel :+44 (0) 1732 879 052

Moblle : +44 (0) 7979 811 511
Email : michael.wooldridge@Savills-
SmitheGore.co.uk
Savilis 5 [y Wetsite : worw.savile-smithepore co.u

% Before printing, think about the environment
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From: Andy.Jarrett@shepway.gov.uk [mallto:Andy.Jarrett@shepway.qgov, uk]
Sent: 23 October 2015 16:23
To: Michael Wooldridge

Subject: Re: Private and Confidential

Dear Michael

Thank you I look forward to hearing from you on Monday.
Have a good weekend.

Kind Regards

Andy

From: Michael Wooldridge mj I
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 04:19 PM

To: Jarrett, Andy

Subject: Private and Confidental

Dear Andy

David Parry has forwarded me your email to him in respect of the purchase of Otterpool Manor Farmiand in
Sellindge. [ would be pleased to act for you and note the confidentiality and timing. | would llke to give some thought
as to the process and a fee proposal and will come back to you on Monday.

Regards
Mike

Michael Wooldridge
Director
Rural

Savilis Incorporating Smiths Gore
23 Kings Hilt Avenue, West Malling, ME19 4UA



Tel  :+44(0)1732 879 052
Moblle : +44 (0) 7679 811 511

Emall : michael.wooldridoséhSavills-
SmithsGore.co.uk
Webslte : www.savills-smithsgore.co.uk

Aspecis of Land
Summer 2015

READ THE LATEST 128U

NOTICE: This email is intended for the named recipient only. It may contain privileged and confidential
information. If you are not the intended recipient, notify the sender immediately and destroy this email. You
must not copy, distribute or take action in reliance upon it. Whilst all efforts are made to safeguard emails,
the Savills Group cannot guarantee that attachments are virus free or compatible with your systems and does
not accept liability in respect of viruses or computer problems experienced. The Savills Group reserves the
right to monitor all email communications through its internal and external networks.

Savills plc. Registered in England No 2122174, Registered office: 33 Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD.

Savills plc is a holding company, subsidiaries of which are authorised and regulated by the Financial
Conduct Authority (FCA)

Savills (UK) Limited. A subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in England No 2605138. Registered office: 33
Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD.

Savills (UK) Ltd is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority in respect of insurance
mediation activity.

Savills Commercial Limited. A subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in England No 2605125. Registered
office: 33 Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD.

Please note any advice contained or attached in this email is informal and given purely as guidance unless
otherwise explicitly stated. Our views on price are not intended as a formal valuation and should not be
relied upon as such. They are given in the course of our estate agency role. No liability is given to any third
party and the figures suggested are in accordance with Professional Standards PS1 and PS2 of the RICS
Valuation — Professional Standards, effective from 6th January 2014, Any advice attached is not a formal
("Red Book") valuation, and neither Savills nor the author can accept any responsibility to any third party
who may seek to rely upon it, as a whole or any part as such. If formal advice is required this will be
explicitly stated along with our understanding of limitations and purpose.

The contents and any attachments of this s-mall message are confidential and intended only for the named addrossees. If you have recelved It In
6



error, please advise the sender immediately by return small and then delete It from your system. Any unauthorisad distribution or copying of this
transmisslon, or misuse or wrongful disclosure of Information contained In It, Is strictly prohibited. Shepway District Councll cannot accept
llability for any statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not expressly made on behsif of the council. All email to and from the
councli may be monitored In accordance with the council's policies.

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

Savills plc. Registered in England No 2122174. Registered office; 33 Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD.

Savills plc is a holding company, subsidiaries of which are authorised and regulated by the Financial
Conduct Authority (FCA)

Savills (UK) Limited. A subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in England No 2605138. Registered office; 33
Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD.

Savills (UK) Ltd is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority in respect of insurance
mediation activity.

Savills Commercial Limited. A subsidiary of Sevills plc. Registered in England No 2605125. Registered
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

Tlumnlullmdanylmehmenuofthhﬂmﬂmuupluwnﬂdmﬂdndmdedollyforﬂlemdlddumlfmhwreedvedlthermr.plnu
advluﬂlelenderlmmdhtehrbyretnmemnllnd&endeleteltfmmWWMMMMMMWWWMMMMMMW
mlgmldlulmnreoﬂnfomndonemhlnedlnlt,hlﬁdﬁlprShepwnthﬁhtCnmcﬂmnﬂuupthMﬂlyforumeﬂmdeﬂMm
eknrlytlulendnr'lownmdnotexpreulymadeonbehﬂfofﬁeeomdlulemnﬂmmdﬁnmtheumeﬂmyhmmﬁondhmﬂmcewlﬂnﬁuomcﬂ’l
policies.

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

Savills plc. Registered in England No 2122174. Registered office: 33 Margaret Sireet, London, W1G 0JD.

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

Savills (UK) Ltd is anthorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority in respect of insurance
mediation activity.

Savills Commercial Limited. A subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in England No 2605125, Registered
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
Valuation — Professional Standards, effective from 6th January 2014. Any advice attached is not a formal
("Red Book") valuation, and neither Savills nor the author can accept any responsibility to any third party
who may seek to rely upon it, as a whole or any part as such. If formal advice is required this will be
explicitly stated along with our understanding of limitations and purpose.

The contents and any atiachments of this e-mail message are confidential and intended only for the named addressees. If you have recefved it In error, please
advise the sender immediately by return email and then delete it from your system, Any unauthorised distribution or copying of this transmission, or mivmse or
wrongful disclosure of mformation contained In it, is strictly prohibited. Shepway District Councll canmot secept liability for any statements made which are
clearly the sender's own and not expressly made on behalf of the couneil. All email to and from the coumell may be monitored in accordance with the council®s

policles,

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

Savills plc. Registered in England No 2122174. Registered office: 33 Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD.

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
Valuation — Professional Standards, effective from 6th J anuary 2014. Any advice attached is not a formal
("Red Book") valuation, and neither Savills nor the author can accept any responsibility to any third party
who may seek to rely upon it, as 2 whole or any part as such. If formal advice is required this will be
explicitly stated along with our understanding of limitations and purpose.

The contents and any attachments of this e-mallmuugenewnﬂdanﬂ-ldlnmdedonlyhrﬂnumednddrmlfm have recetved it In error, please
ldvlsetluunderlmmedhulybyretmunlﬂmdthandekteltﬂmyonrmmAlymnthoﬂleddlmbuﬂmorenpylngolﬂﬂ:tnnmlulm,nrmhmeor
wrongful disclosure of information contalned in it, is strietly prohihited. Shepway District Council cannot aceept lisbility for any statements made which are
clearly the sender's own and not expressly made on behalf of the coumcil. All email to and from the council may be monltored in sccordance with the comncil’s

policies,






HORBS PARKER

wrty Consultants LLP

Tender Document

Otterpool Manor Farmland
Sellindge, Ashford, Kent TN25 6DB

Tender Closes - 12 Noon Friday 20th November 2015

Hobbs Parker Property Consultants LLP
Romney House, Ashford Market, Ashford, Kent TN24 OHB

Tel: 01233 502222 Fax: 01233 506299 Tel: 01227 720557

Email: James.hickman@hobbsparker.co.uk Email: m.dllen@elgars.uk.com
jon.rimmer@hobbsparker.co.uk n.welis@elgars.uk.com




Bidder Details: @

'HOBBS+PARKER

Property Consultants LLP

Name: | _é‘fm £4 Mmr”
oomionie)|_ SRS ~ ot BERILE 0 ALTAINED [NS{(To TiamAL CLIENTS
Address: | 27 - TG Pea1 Mmoo’ doan i
—— .

HAUAYS HEATH

AT Bu88én
Pocode: | i1 ZEN
Tek | PAblle 460864
Moblle | O7B12 965 719
Emall 43@{&,/;&, 88astig.com
Informal Tender Conditions 6) This tender form must be completed in Its entirety and you

1) Your tender should represent your best and final offer,
subject to contract, for either the farm as 2 whole,a
combination of lots or Individual lots. Tenders dose at
12 noon on Friday 20th November 2015,

Z) All offers must remaln open for acceptance up to and
including Friday 27th November 2015, The successful and
unsuccessful bidders will be advised shortly afterwards as to
whether or not their offers have been accepted.

3) Offers must be made on behalf of 2 manted purchaser or
purchasers for a spacific lump sum or sums and for an
uneven figure in an endeavour to avold Identical offers.

No escalating offers will be considered.

4) The sellars are not obliged to accept the highest offer/offers
and reserva the right to accept any offer or rejact any or all
offers.

5) In the unlikely avent that there are similar offers which are
in ¢onflict, they may give the parties concerned a further
opportunity to amend their offer;

Please sign this page to confirm that you have read
and accept the informal tender conditions,

must clearly sat out your circumstances and what conditions,
if any. your purchase is subject to 0. requirement for
mortgagafunding.

7) The successful offerors will be expected o unconditionally
exchange contracts within 6 weeks of close of tender with
completion to follow shortly thereafcer.

8) This tender form must be either sealed In an
envelope and dearly marked
“INFORMAL TENDER FOR
OTTERPOOL MANOR FARMLAND™
and sither delivered by hand or posted by special
delivery to Hobbs Parker Property Consultants LLP
or siternatively the form can be emalled to elther:
james.hickman@hobbsparker.co.uk or
jon.rimmer@hobbsparker.co.uk or
faxed to 01233 506299

PrincName: | TUIS SPaffonlu
PR -

Date:

Za_jlzfis




'HOBBS - PARKER.

Property Consultans 1L

T

Otterpool Manor Farmland, Sellindge, Ashford, Kent TN25 6DB
Mylour best & final offers are: {Figures & Words)

Lots: f& ‘— £
oot

Lots: £

Lots: £

Lots: £

Lots: £

N.B Guh CLbNTS offlp 15 MADE o Cie Basis Tyas Tvg 2ubeaas AFEaada
(™ THE Twe TITLe LLAISIERS fou THE LAND it 90 Lanafd APPLu,

Lot I £
Lot 2 £
Lot 3 £
Lot4 £
Lot5 £
Lot é £




Tender Document

Cash Buyer

Offer dependent upon
Funding/Mortgage

Offer depandent upon the sale
of another property

Financial Position

Do you require a Mortgage/Funding?

YES

NO

v

if Yes, have you had funding agreed in principal?

YES

NO

if yes, by whom?

“BLGARS.

"HOBBS :PARKER

Property Consultants LLP

Purchasing Position Solicitor Details

Person acting:

Company:
Address:

Postcode:

Tek

Authorisation of Offer

Piease mork the envelope with the heading;

INFORMAL TENDER for
Otterpool Manoi Farmiand

and send to:

Hobbs Parker Property Consultants LLP
Ramney House

Monument Way

Orbltal Park

Ashford, Kent TN24 OHB

Or by Fax on; 01233 506299

Or by Email to:  james.hickman@hobbsparker.co.uk
lon.rimmer@hobbsparker.co.uk

LY Il

v J "

L 20{#?15




1.0
11
1.2

1.3

20
21

22

3.0
a1

3.2

4.0
41

42

8.0
8.1
5141

TERMS OF BUSINESS
ACQUISITIONS/DEVELOPMENT

Savills (UK) Limited's standard terms of business ars set out
terms. The Letter and the terms of business will together fo
1979 also conetitute the written terms of business which, a
you have read and understood the Letier and these term
acceptance of them. If you fall to return the copy to us,

continue to Instruct us in relation to the Services,
Letter.

In these Terms of Appointment, any reference to "we”, "our" or “us”
whom the Letter |s addressed and references to the
Appointment. In these terms the singular Includes the plural and the masculine Includes the feminine.

savilis.co.uk

Our Responsibliities
Our role and responsibliitics as agent are et out In the Letter.

Uniese otherwise stated In the Letter, we will act as your agent
with sole acquisition rights, or jointly with another firm also with
8cle acquisition rights.

We undertake to comply with the tarms of the Estate Agents Act
1979, the Consumer Protection from Unfair Trading Regulations
2008 (CPRs), the Business Froteclion from Misleading
Merketing Reguletions (BPRs) and other legislation where
relevant to our appointment as agent.

Information and Assumptions

We will advise you of any materfal matters we become aware
of when Identifying a property. We will, however, be entitied to
assume, except where Informed In writing by you or your
professional advisers fo the contrary, that:

there are no unusual or onerous encumbrances, restrictions,
sasements, outgoings or conditions attaching to a properly;
and

the properly complies with all relevant siatutory requirements
and that the property has been constructed and Is cccupied in
accordance with or is to be sold or let with vaild planning
permissions and building regulation and all other regulatory
approvals.

You are responsible for Informing us of all materlal facts
relevant to us acting as agent.

You will ensure that afl Information provided by you and/or your
professional advisers Is and remains complete, accurate and
not misleading and will notify us promptly If you become aware
that information Is not accurate or compiete or is misleading.

Identification of Properties

We will use reasonable care and skill {o identify propertles
falling within your staled search requirements. You will be
responsible for Investigating and determining whether any
Identifled property Is In fact sultabie, Including without limitation
Investigation of the matters referred to at clause 2.0 above.

Any detslls of or In respect of the property provided by us,
Including without iimitation any financlal Information, Is not
intended to be nor may It be relied upon by you as a formal or
accurate oplnion of value or recommendation to purchase.

Introduced Properties

You will not pass or otherwise refer to any other party details of
any introduced property, or any other Information supplled by
us to you, without our written consent.

You will pay all sums due to us under these Terms of
Appolntment if an acquigition is made by you or any party o
whom you pass or refer detalls of an infroduced property and
where such party subsequently acquires that property.

Fees
Responsibliity for Payment of Fees, Costs & Charges

The person or company identified in the Letter as the cllent Is
responsible for payment of our fees, costs and charges. If
more than one party Is to be responsible, the Letter should be
signed by all relevant parties and their liability will be Joint and
several.

"Appointment" Is to our

6.2
5.2.1

5.2.2

823
8231

5232
524

5.2.8

5.2.6.1

5.2.6.2

5.26.3

savills

below. The accompanying sngagement letter {the Letter) may vary these
rm our Terms of Appolntment and, as required by The Estate Agents Act
long with their fees, agents are required to confirm to their cilents. When
s, you should sign and return the copy of the Letier to us to record your
or fall to acknowladge your acceptance In writing (Including by emall), but
you will be deemed to have accepted these terms and the conditions sst out In the

Savills {UK) Limited, reference to "you" Is to the client to
appointment as your agent under the Terms of

Calculation of Fees

Unless otherwise stated in the Letter, our fees for searching for
and negotiating the acquisition of the property on yowr behalf
are set out In clauses 5.2.2 tp 5.2.11 inclusive below.

Where the acquisition Is a freshold property or the grant or
assignment of a lease at 2 nominal rent for & premium, our fees
will be 1.5% of the acquisition price or premium.

Where the acquisition Is & leasshold property, our fees will be:

10% of the annual rent or the average annus! rent untl!
review if a slepped rent is agreed (ignoring rent-free or
conceselonary rental period); pius

5% of any premlum pald or received.

Subject to clause 5,2.6, where the acquisition is the purchase
of a controlling Interest in a company, or other legal vehicle that
Indirectly or directly owns the properly then our fees will be
calculated at the rate of 1.5% of the open market valus of the
property teking Into account any leases or other terms of
occupation which may apply, the ownership of which Is baing
acquired by you. For the avoldance of doubt, clause 5.4 shall
be read as if reference in that clause to the completion of the
purchase of the property were references Insteed to the
conclusion of a binding contract for the purchese of the relevant
controlling nterest.

Where the acquisition ls by way of a pre-sale or pre-et, our
fees will be calculated by reference to clauses 5.2.2 or 5.2.3
save that 50% of the fees will be payable on exchange of
unconditional contracts and the balance will be payable on
completion or when you take possession/occupation,
whichever Is the earler.

Where the acquisition s of a business as a going concem, the
following shall apply In calculating our fes (and for the
avoidance of doubt, clause 5.4 shall be read ae If reference in
that clause to the completion of the purchase of the property
were references instead to the conclusion of a binding contract
for the purchase of tha business as a golng concern):

For the acquisition of the share capital In a company, our fees
will be calculated as 2% of the gross consideration rather
than the vaius of the shares transferring. For the avoldance
of doubt, gross consideration shall mean the value of the
freehold property, goodwill, trade fixtures, fittings, fumishings
and equipment and excluding stock In frade, any working
caplial adjustment, allowance for long-term debts you
assumed or any other adjustment relating to taxation of any
nature.

For the acquisftion of a buainess as an operational freehold
golng concern, our fees will be 2% of the purchase price for
the business, Including the value of the freehold property,
goodwill, frade fixtures, fittings, fumishings, and equipment.
For the avoldance of doubt, stock in irade, any working
capiial adjustment, allowance for long-term debts you
assumed or any other adjustment relating to taxation of any
nature shall not be Included in calculating the price.

For the acquisition of a businees as an operational leasehold
going concern, our fees will ba 5% of the purchase price for
the business, Including the velue of the leasehold property,
goodwill, trade fixtures, fittings, furnishings, and equipment,
plus 10% of the annual rent payable by the tenant at the date
of acquisition. For the avoldance of doubt, stock In trade, any
working capital adjustment, allowance for long-term debts
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you assumed or any other adjustment relating to taxation of
any nature shall not ba included In calculating the price.

Where sols acquisltion rights (or foint sole acquleition rights)
are agreed, then you will be llable to pay remuneration to us, In
addition to any other costs or charges agreed, In each of the
following circumstances:

If unconditional contracts for the acquisition of the property
are exchanged In the pered during which we have sole
acquisltion rights, even if the property was not found by us
but by another agent or by another pereon, including you;

if unconditional contracts for the acquisition of the property
are exchanged after the expiry of the perled during which we
have sole acquleition rights but to a seller who was
Introduced to you during that period or with whom we had
negotiations about the property during that peried. You agree
to notify us In these circumstances.

Where the acquisifion ls of a develcpment, our fee will be
calculated as 1% of the capital committed save that 75% of the
fees will be payable upon exchange of contracts and the
balance will be payable upon completion or when you take
possesslon/occupation, whichever Is the earller.

In case of a joint scle agency the fees as calculated under
clauses 5.2.1 to 5.2.8 Inclusive will be multiplied by 1.5 and
split equally between both agents.

Acting as a 'Joint sole agent' means that you will be llable to pay
remuneration to us, In addition to any other costs or charges
agreed, if at any time unconditional contracts for the acquisition
of the properly are exchanged:

5.2.10.1 with a seller Introduced by us or the other Joint sole agent

during the perlod of our joint sple agency; or

5.2.10.2 with whom we had negotiations about the property during that

perlod; or

5.2.10.3 with a seller Introduced by another agent during that period.

6.2.11

Acquisition fees do not include such professional work as
formal valuations for third pariies, preparation and checking of
Inventories, bullding worke, work linked with legal, tax and fiscal
matiers, planning advice, structural surveys, speclallst tests

and other professional work. Such matters are subject to
separate fee amangements. These Terms of Appointment
relate to agency business alone and we will not accept
responsibliity for any of the aforementioned services under
these terms.

From time to fime we may pay commlasion to third parlles who
introduce new cllents or new business to us. This may Include
an Introduction made fo you or In respect of busineas that we
conclude for you. We pay commiasion out of revenue eamed
from the relevant Introduction.

Expenses

In addition to the acquisition fes, you are responsible for all
travelling and out of pocket expenses Incured on your behalf.

Timing of payment

Subject to clauses 5.1 o 6.3 above, cur fee and any
outstending expenses are due on the exchange of
uncondiional contracts, and payable on the date of completion
of the purchase or letting of a property.

If complsfion of the purchase Is delayad for more than three
months after exchange of unconditional contracts, we reserve
the right to involce you for any properly payable fee three
monthe after exchange of contracts. Any such fee will bacome:
payable on the date stated on the invoice.

Acceptance of the Terms of Appointment by you will constitute
imevocable authority to us to deduct (altematively, to inatruct
your solicitors to deduct and pay fo us} our fees and expanses
from the exchange and /or completion funds relating to an
acquisition.

If following exchange of unconditional contracts, complellon of
the purchase falls, any fee becomes due and payable on the
date on which completion was due to take place or, if sarlier,
the date of nollfication of falled completion. You agree to
Instruct your solicitors to pay any properly payable outatanding
Involces out of any depesit monles which are or bacome
avallable in respect of this purchase.

savlills.co.uk

VAT

All our fees, costs and charges are exclusive of Value Added
Tax, which (where applicable) will be pald by you In additlon to
the sums due.

Interest and Recovery of Fess

Inferast will be payable at 4% above Barclays Bank's base rate
from time to time on any Involce that remalns unpald for 14

days after payment is due.

If we find t necessary to use solichora or cother paries to
recover agreed fees, cosis or charges, you agree io pay any
reasonable costs incurred by us in this respect.

Termination

You or we may at any fime terminate the Appeiniment by glving
not lese than 28 days writien notice. Notice by elther side does
not detract from our right to charge fees under clause 5.0.

Either party may terminate thie Appointment Immediately upon
glving notice In writing to the other party if (in the reasonable
opinion of the terminating party) any one of more of the
following events occurs or is likely to oceur:

a party making any voluntary arangement with its crediors,
entering administration or golng Into liquidation; or

a secwity holder taking possession, or a receiver of
administrative receiver being appointed, over all or any part of

the property or assets of a party; or
any other simllar or analogous avent In any Jurisdiction; or

the other party commits a material breach of the Terms of
Appointment.

If this Appointment ls terminated or suspended for any reason
under clause 6.0 above, you shall pay all fees and expenses
due, commensurate with the services performed, Including fime
apent in the notice perlod in closing down the Inatruction. We
reserve the right to involce for all disbursements to date and
the greater of the time-charge for the work camried out or:

Lump-sum fixed fees: pro-rata the fee by reference to the stage
that work has reached.

‘Success’ foes. a reasonable percentage of the anticipated fee,
by reference to the stage In negotiations that has been reached.

We may suspend performance of our obligations under thease
Terms of Appointment without llabllity If you fall to pay any sum
when due and fall to rectify such breach within seven days of
recelving notice of non-payment.

Limitation of Liability

Nelther party will be llable for any loss of profit {other than in
respect of our fees, coats or charges), loss of business or
goodwll, or for any speclal, indirect or consequential loss or
damage suffered by the other (Including as a result of an action
brought by a third party), save that nothing in thess Terms of
Appointment will exclude or restrict any llabllity which elther
party may have for (I} death or personal Injury arising out of
negligence, (i) fraudulent misrepresentation or (ll) any other
liablity which cannot be restricted or excluded by law.

We will not be flable for any loss as a result of your receipt of
any informatlon, data or communications supplled or sent by us
electronically, where through no fault of our own the relevant
information, data or communication has been comupted or
otherwiee modified as & result of It being supplled or sent
electronically. You will be responsible for ensuring that any
materials you provide or send us by any electronic medium
and/or by computer disk are, and remalin, virus free.

Subject to clauses .1 and 7.2 our fotal aggregate lability In
contract, tort (Including negligence or breach of statutory duty),
misrepresentation, restituion or otherwise, arsing In
connection with the performance or contemplated performance
of the Appointment or otherwise under the Terms of
Appointment, unless otherwise agreed In writing, shall be
limited to £5.0m. Where we agree In writing to accept llabllity
o more than one party, the limit on our liabllity in this clause
will be shared betwesn such parties (Including you), and 1t Is up
fo you and such parties to declde how our labillty Is to be
apportioned.
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Indemnity

Subject to clause 7.0 you Wil Indemnify and keep us
indemnified on an &afier tax basis against all losses, damages,
costs and expenses suffered or incurred by us, arising out of or
by virtue of your Instructions to us or erising oul of any act,
omiasion or default by you, any joint agent or any other third
party instructed by you, other than any losses, damages, costs
and expenses arising by virtue of our default or negligence.

During the ferm of the Appointment and for a period of 6 years
thereafter, we will maintain In force, with a reputable insurance
company, professional Indemnity insurance In an amount not
less than £5.0m and shall, on your request, produce
confirmation from our Insurance broker giving detalls of cover
and that the cument year's premium has been pald.

The provisions of clause 8.2 shall survive termination of the
Appointment, however arising.

Compliance
Money Laundering Regulations 2007

We are obliged to Identify our clients in accordance with the
requirements of the Money Laundering Regulations 2007. We
ara likely to raquest from you, and retaln, some Information and
documentation for these purposes and/or make searches of
appropriate databases electronically. For the avoldance of
doubt, searches may also be conducied on directors and
*beneficial ownera® of the client as |s required by the legisiation,
If satisfactory evidence of your identity s not provided within a
reesonable time, there may be circumstances In which we are
net able to proceed with the Inetruction.

The provision of our services is a business in the regulated
sector under the Proceads of Crime Act 2002 and, as such, we
are required to comply with this leglslation which includes
provisions that may require us to make a money laundering
disclosure In relation to information we obtaln as part of our
normal work. It is not our practice to inform you when such a
disclosure Is made or the reasons for it because of the
restrictions imposed by the ‘fipping off provisions of the
legislation.

Data Protection

in the course of providing services to you, we may collect or
recelve parsonal Information relating to you and (where the
Client is a company) your employses officers, and shareholders
or (where the Cllent ls an Individual) members of your family.
We will use such personal Information for the purpese of
providing sendces to you In accordance with our Appolintment.
We will also use personal Information for related purposes, such
as updating our client records, carrying out [dentity checks in
accordance with money laundering requirements (as further set
out above In clause 8.1.1) and carrying out credlt checks. Wae
may use third party data processors to carmy out such activities
on our behalf. Dala processors may be located In any part of
the world. We will ensure that data processors take adequate
steps to protect your personal Information.

Where we use your personal information to carry out credit
checks and anti-fraud checks your detalls will be passed to
credit reference or fraud prevention agencles, who may keep a
record of your Information and the checks carmed out.

If you provide personal Information to us relating to another
person, you must enswe that you are permitted to pass such
information to us and that the individual concerned Is aware that
you are passing their pereonal Information to us.

We may contact you from fo time by emall, post or telephone
about products and services that we think may interest you. If
you would prefer not to recelve such communications please let
us know by sending an emall to data@savills, com.

We may also pass your personal Informatlon to our helding
company Savills pie, other members of the Savills group and
our assoclated companies (“Group Companies”) to enable them
to contact you by ielephone, poat or emall about their products
and services. Informetion that may be passed to Group
Companies Includes contact detalls, Information about services
provided to you by us and other Savills contacts known to you.
Group Companfes may be located anywhere In the world. For a
full list of Group Companles please contact the Company
Secretary. By Instructing us you consent 1o us passing your
Information to Group Companies ang to Group Companies
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using your contact Information to send marketing materlals to
you, including by emall,

If you have any querles about how we uae your personal
information or ¥ you would ke to see a copy of our data

protection policy please contact the Company Secretary at 33
Margaret Street, London W1G 0JD, or
compliance@savilis.com.

Equality Act 2010

We are commiited to prometing equality and diversity In all our

dealings with cllents, suppllers, third pariles and employees and

require that you co-operate with this approach. If you would like

to 8ee a copy of our equailty end diversity pollcy please contact

gb Company Secretary Iat 33 Margaret Street, London W1G
» of gompliance@savills.com

Antl-Corruption

You shall comply et all imes with all applicable laws, statutes
and regulations, relating to antl-bribery and anti-corruption
including but not iimited to the Bribery Act 2010.

It le possible that you and/er the vendor of the property you are
buying may wish to Instruct us with regard to another property
related servica and such services may be offered by us to you
and/or the vendor. The sarvices might Include amongst others:

the sale or purchasa of another property;

the rental of property;

proviglon of financlal services through another member of our
group of companles;

survey of property;

management of property.

In such circumstances, we or our employees may eam some
form of remuneration In relation to the provision of such
services.

Disclosable interest

The Estate Agente’ Act 1979 requires an agent to disciose
promptly, both to you and a vendor, any connection that we or
any of our employees or assoclates may have with elther party,
whether directly or Indirectly, or with any member of thelr
respective famllies. Should we become aware of any such
interests, we will advise you promptly In writing. Should you ba
aware of any such connection with us you must advise us In
writing as soon as it becomes known.

Health and Safety

You are responsible for all health and safety, and environmental
obligations In accordance with all relevant laws, enactments,
orders, codes of practice and regulations in relation o our
Appointment.

You must obaerve and comply with all applicable heelth, aafety
and environmental rules, policies, procedures, regulations and
any securlty requirements that apply to a property, land or sie
during a visit or viewing.

Unoesupled Property

We are not responsible for the management, maintenance or
repalr of any property purchased unless we have agreed to be.
That agreement must be recorded In writing and an additional
fee will be payable. It Is your responsibliity to ensure that where

property Is unoccupled the property Is adequately secured,
mains services are dealt with and Insurance cover put In place.

Confidentlality

Each party undertakes that It shall not disclose to any person
any confidentlal information conceming the business, affalrs,
customers, cllents or suppllers of the other parly except as
permiited by clauses 14.2 and 14.3 below.

Each party may disclose the other party’s confidential
Information:

to Its employees, officers, representafives, contractors, sub-
contractors or advisers who need 1o know such Information for
the purposes of camying out the party's obligations under this
Terms of Appolrtment ("Permitted Reciplents®). Each party shall
ensure that ks Permitted Reciplents comply with this clause 14;
or

14.2.2 with the other party's prior consent; or
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14.2.3 as may be required by law, court order or any governmental or

regulatory authority.

Nethther parly shall use any other party's confidentlal Information
for any purpose other than to perform is obligations under
these Terms of Appointment.

The provisions of this clause shall survive any termination of
this Appolntment.

Use of Information

Subject to owr confidentiallty obligations under clause 14,
information provided to us by you, or releting to our
instructions may be published or otherwise used by us for
marketing purposes elther before or after the explry or
termination of our Appolntment.

All advice and servicas produced for you ("'Work™) is to be
regarded as confidential to the party to whom K Is addressed
and Is Intended for the use of that party only. Consequently, In
accordance with current practice, no responsibility le accepted
to any third party In respect of the whole or any part of the
Work. Before the Work, or any part of It Is reproduced, our
written approval as to the form and contexd of such publication
must be obtalned,

Intellactual Property Rights

All intellectual Properiy Rights and all other Aghts In all reports,
drawings and accounts and other documentation created,
prepared or produced by us In reiation to our Appointment shall
be owned by us. Subject to 16.2 below, we license all such
rights to you free of charge and on a non-exciuslve, worldwide
basls fo such extent as Is necessary to enable you to make
reasonable uee of such reporis, drawings and accounts and
other documentation.

You acknowledge that, whare we do not own any pre-existing
materials, your use of rights In pre-existing materials (s
conditlonal on us obtalning a written licence {or subicence)
from the relevant licensor or licensors on such terms as will
entitle us to license such rights o you.

Complaints procedure

in accordance with the Roysl Institution of Chartered Surveyors'
Rules of Conduct, we operate a formal procedure to deal with
complaints from clients and others. Detalls of this procedure are
avallable from the Complainkk Handiing Officer

(complaints@aavills. com)

For unresolved business to business complainis there are
provisions for matters to be referred to mediation or arbitration
83 appropfiate. We are alsc members of the 'Ombudsman
Services: Properly’ for the resclution of any consumer
complaints that are not satisfactorily resolved between the
parties.

Your right to pursue any dispute through the courts is not
affected by the option to resolve a dispute through the
complalints procedure or arbltration.

Third Party Righta

We are a member of the group of companies whose ultimate
holding company is Savills plc. These Terms of Appointment,
Including any written varlation, may be enforced by any member
of the Savills Group pursuant to the Contracts (Rights of Third
Parlles) Act 1999, but otherwise the Provisions of the Contracts
{Rights of Third Parties) Act will not apply.

Notwithetanding that these Terms of Appoiniment may be
enforced by Savills Group, the Terms of Appolntment may be
varied or the Appointment may be suspended or terminated In
accordance with the Terms of Appointment or by mutual
consent, In each case without the consent of any such third
party.

Assignment

You shall not be entitled to assign, sub-contract or otherwise
dlspose of any of your rights or obligations under these Terms
of Appolntment without our prior written consent.

We may at any ime and without seeking your consent, assign
or sub-contract our rights and obllgations under these Terms of
Appolntment to ancther company within the Savilis Group (the
"Transferea™). On condition that the Transferes undertakes for
your benefit to perform with effect from the date of assignment
all of our cbligations under these Terms of Appointrment In our

savllls.co.uk
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place, you shall accept such performance and shali release us
from any and all obligations and liabillly under these Terms of
Appointment arising on or after the date of assignment.

Order of Priority

The Letter and these terms are to be read togsther as a single
document which make up the Terms of Appointment. In the
event of any conflict, the terms of the Letier will prevall.

Force Majeurs and similar

We reserve the right to delay performance or to cancel the
Appointment {without llabllity to you) and we will not be liable to
you for any delay In performing or fallure to perform our
obligations under the Terms of Appointment If we are prevented
from or delayed In the camrying on of our business due fo
clreumstances bayond our reasonable control including, without
limitation, acts of God, govemmental actions, war or national
emergency, acts of terrorlsm, protests, riot, civil commotion, fire,
explosion, fiood, epidemie, lock-outs, strikes or other labour
dleputes (whether or not relating to either party's workforce) or
your default provided that, If the avent in question continues for
a contlnuous period In excess of 10 days, you shall be entitled
to give notica in writing to ua to terminats the Appointment.

Severabllity

If any provision of these Terms of Appointment (or part of any
provision) is found by any court or other authorlty of competent
Jurisdiction o be Invalld, llegal or unenforcesble, that provision
or part-provision shall, to the extent required, be deemed not to
form part of the Terms of Appointment, and the valldity and
enforceablity of the other provisions of the Terms of
Appointment shall not be affected. If a provision of these Terms
of Appalntment (or part of any provision) Is found Illegal, Invalld
or unenforceable, the provision shall apply with the minimum
modHication necessary to make it legal, valld and enforceable.

Entire Agresment

The Tarms of Appointment constitute the entire agreement and
understanding of the parlles as to the subject matter of the
Terms of Appointment. They supersede any prior agreement or
understandings between the parties and no varlation of the
Terms of Appointment will be binding unless agreed in writing.

Applicable Law and Jurisdiction

These Terms of Appointment and any dispute or clalm,
including a dispute or cleim of a non-contractual nature, arising
under or In connection with these Terms of Appointment shall
be governed by and construed in accordance with the law of
England and Wales,

The parties to these Terms of Appolntment imevocably agree
that, subject as provided below, the courts of England and
Wales shall have exclusive Jursdiction over any dispute or
clalm arsing under or in connsction with these Terms of
Appoiniment. Nothing In thle clause shall iimit our right to take
proceedings against you In any other court of competent
Jurigdiction, nor shall the taking of proceedings In any one or
more Jurlsdictions preclude the taking of proceedings in any
other |urisdictions, whether concurmently or not, to the extent
permitted by the law of such other jurisdiction.

Scotiand

In relation to Instructions accepted by us to deal with property
sltuated In Scotland these Terms of Appointment shall have
sffect subject to the following provisions:

Exchange and unconditional contracts shall include a situation
where the parlles conclude a legally binding contract or
missfves free of suspensive conditions or conditions precedent
and these Terms of Appoiniment shall be construed
accordingly.

All negotiations conducted by us will be on the basis that no
legally binding missives or contract will be concluded unless we
are expressly authorlsed [n advance by you In writing to make
or accept any contractual offer.

Provision of Service Regulations

Under the Provision of Service Regulations 2008, we are
required to make certain Information avaliable to customers to
whom we are providing services. This Information can be found
at the following web address:

rgIsromovsinn-o
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From: Jarrett, Andy [Andy.Jarrett@shepway.gov.uk]
Sent: 18 November 2015 20:02
To: '‘Michael Wooldridge'
Subject: RE: Private and Confidential
Attachments: imageQ05.jpg; image009.jpg; image010.gif; image011.jpg; Image012.jpg; image013.jpg;

Image014.jpg; image015.jpg

Dear Michael

| confirm the instruction based on your email and the attached Terms of Business.

| note the comment on the form regarding overidge. Have HB indicated that the vendors are prepared to accept an
offer without an overidge clause? ! would be concerned if other parties were bidding on the basis that overidge is
included. In that instance | am not sure what would be regarded as the best offer?

Wa have instructed Counsel to help clarify the current meaning around the overidge clause.

| would welcome a discussion around these points and will clarify the bottom figure.

Kind Regards
Andy

Andy Jarrett

Head of Strategic Development Sites

Shepway District Council

Civic Centre, Castle Hill Avenue, Folkestons, Kent CT20 2QY

E: andy.la he .gov.uk
M: 07713081278

W: www.shepway.gov.uk
Follow us on Twitter and Facebogk

The contents and any attachments of this e-mall measage are confidential and Intended only for the named addressses. If you have recsived It In
arror, pleass advise the sender Inmediately by return emall and then delete It from your system. Any unsuthorised distribution or copying of this
transmission, or misuse or wrongful disclosure of Information contained In It, Is strictly prohibited. Shepway District Council cannot accept
liability for any statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not expressly made on behalf of the council.

All emall to and from the councll may be monitored In accordance with the council’s policies.

From: Michael Wooldridge [mailto:MWooldridge@savllls.com]
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
we include., We obviously need to bottom out the figure that we are prepared to put forward. Finally, | attach our
standard terms of business and would confirm that our we agreed 1.25% not 1.5% as set out in the standard terms.
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
23 Kings Hill Avenue, West Malling, ME19 4UA
o Tel +44 (0) 1732 879 052
A Mobile  :+44 (0) 7879 811 511
g ¥ Email ‘MWooldridge@savills.com
‘www . savills-smithsgore.co.uk

From: Andy.larrett@shepway.gov.uk [mailto:Andy.Jarrett@shepway.gov.uk]
Sent: 28 October 2015 22:06

To: Michael Wooldridge <michael. wooldridge @Savills-SmithsGore.co.uk>
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
Leader tomorrow maorning and it would be good to keep him up to speed. Also it would be helpful if you can forward
the legal pack to me so that | can get a lawyer to look at it. | will try and call you after 9am tomorrow.

Many thanks

Andy

From: Michael Wooldridge [mallto:michael.wooldridge@Savills-SmithsGore.co.uk}
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 06:56 PM

To: Jarrett, Andy

Cc: Chris Spofforth <cspofforth@savills.com>

Subject: RE: Private and Confidential

Andy

My farm agency colleague and | had @ good look at the land today and are now formulating our opinion as to value
and what you might have to pay. Can we ring you at 3pm on Friday to discuss further?
2



Regards,
Mike

Michael Wooldridge
Director
Rural

Savllls incorporating Smiths Gore

23 Kings Hifl Avenue, West Malling, ME19 4UA

Tel 1 +44 (0) 1732 879 052

Mobile : +44 (0) 7978 811 511

Email  : michael.wooldridge@Savills-
k

Woebslte: i S

Aspects: of Land
Summer 2015

RzaD THE LATEST 1SSUR

From: Andv.Jarrett@shepway,gov.uk : r h
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

E: andyv.jar sh .Gov.
M: 07713081278

W: www.shepway.gov.uk
Follow us on Twitter and Facebook

BER

CUSTOMER
EXCELLENCE

SERVICE




The contents and any attachments of this e-mall message are confidential and Iintended only for the named addressees. Iif you have recelved It In
sfror, pleass advise the sender Immadiately by return emall and then delets It from your systsm. Any unauthorised distribution or copying of this
transmission, or misuse or wrongful disclosure of Information contained In i, Is strictly prohibited. Shepway District Councll cannot accapt
llabllity for any statements mades which are clearly the sender's own and not expressly made on bshalf of the councll.

All emall to and from the council may be monitored in accordance with the council's policies.

From: Michael Wooldridge [mallto:michael.wooldridge@Savills-SmithsGore,co.uk]
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

Mlke

Michael Wooldridge
Director
Rural

Savllls incorporating Smiths Gore

23 Kings HIll Avenus, West Malling, ME19 4UA

Tel : +44 (0) 1732 879 052

Mobile :+44 (0) 7879 811 511

Emall  : michaelwooldridge@Savills-

SmithsGore.co uk
Website : wyw,savills-smithsgore,co.uk
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From: Andy Jaett@®shepway.gov.uk [mallto:Andy. Jarrett@shepway.gov.uk]
Sent: 26 October 2015 15:22

To: Michael Wooldridge

Subject: RE: Private and Confidential

Dear Michael,
Thank you for a swift response.

Hopefully you have picked up @ message | left on your voicemail.



Can you please call me to discuss your proposal.
Kind Regards

Andy

Andy Jarrett

Head of Strategic Development Sites

Shepway District Council

Civic Centre, Castle Hill Avenue, Folkestone, Kent CT20 2QY

E: andy.jarreti@shepway.gov.uk
M: 07713081278

W: www.shepway.gov.uk
Follow us on Twitter and Facebook

CUSTOMER

SERVICE

EXCELLENCE
(@

@

The contents and any attachments of this e-mall message are confidential and Intended only for the named addresseas. If you have recelved It In
error, please advise the sender immediately by return emall and then delste It from your systam. Any unauthorised distribution or copying of thia
transmission, or misuse or wrongful disclosura of Information contalned In I, Is strictly prohibited. Shepway District Councll cannot accept
limbllity for any statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not expressiy made on behalf of the council.

All small to and from the council may be monitored In aceordance with the council's policles.

From: Michael Wooldridge [mallto: michael.wooldridge@®Savills-SmithsGore.co,uk]

Sent: 26 October 2015 13:16
To: Jarrett, Andy
Subject: RE: Private and Confldential

Dear Andy,

We would be delighted to act for you in the purchase of Otterpool and have provisionally arranged to inspect the
property on Wednesday. We have also requested the legal pack.

Our fees to purchase the property would be 1.5% of the purchase price. | should be grateful if you would confirm
your agreement to this and | will forward our terms of business.

Regards,
Mike

Michael Wooldridge
Director
Rural

Savllis Incorporating Smiths Gore



23 Kings Hill Avenue, West Malling, ME19 4UA

Tel  :+44(0) 1732 879 052
Moblle : +44 (0) 7979 811 511

Emall : michael.wooldridge@Savllls-

SmithsGore,co.uk
Website: www.aavills-smithsgore.co.uk

ST WO

% Before printing, think about the environment

Aspects of Land
Summer 2015

Read THE EATEAT 133U

From: Andy.Jarrett@shepway.gov.uk [mallto:Andy.Jarrett@shepway.gov.uk]
Sent: 23 October 2015 16:23

To: Michael Wooldridge

Subject: Re: Private and Confidential

Dear Michael

Thank you | look forward to hearing from you on Monday.
Have a good weekend.

Kind Regards

Andy

From: Michael Wooldridge [mallto: :
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 04:19 PM

To: Jarrett, Andy
Subject: Private and Confidential

Dear Andy

David Parry has forwarded me your email to him in respect of the purchase of Ctterpool Manor Farmland in
Sellindge. 1would be pleased to act for you and note the confidentiality and timing. | would ilke to give some thought
as to the process and a fee proposal and will come back to you on Monday.

Regards

Mike

Michael Wooldridge

Director

Rural

Savlils Incorporating Smiths Gore

23 Kings Hill Avenue, West Malling, ME19 4UA
Tel : +44 (0) 1732 879 052

$ Moblle : +44 (0) 7879 811 511
Emall : michasl.wooldridge@Savills-
k

SmithsGore.co.uk
Webslte: www.savllis-smithsgore.co.uk

SMTHSCOS)
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NOTICE: This email is intended for the named recipient only. It may contain privileged and confidential
information. If you are not the intended recipient, notify the sender immediately and destroy this email, You
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

Savills ple. Registered in England No 2122174. Registered office: 33 Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD.

Savills plc is a holding company, subsidiaries of which are authorised and regulated by the Financial
Conduct Authority (FCA)

Savills (UK) Limited. A subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in England No 2605138, Registered office: 33
Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD.

Savills (UK) Ltd is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority in respect of insurance
mediation activity,

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

The contents and any attachments of this e-mall message ars confidential and Intended only for the named addressees. If you have recelved It In
error, pleass advise the sender immediatsly by return emall and then delets It from your system. Any unauthorised distribution or copying of this
transmission, or misuse or wrongful disclosure of Information contalned In K, Is sirictly prohibited. Shepway District Council cannot accept
liabllity for any statements made which sre clearly the sender’s own and not expressly made on behalf of the council. All emall to and from the
councll may be monitored in accordance with the council’s policies.



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

The contenty and any attachments of this e-mall message are confidential and intended only for the named addressees. If you have recelved it In error, please
advise the sender Immediately by return email and then delete it from your system. Any unauthorised distribution or copying of this transmission, or misuse or
wrongful disclosure of information contained in it, is strictly prohibited. Shepway District Councll cannot accept liability for any statements made which are
clearly the sender’s own and not expressly made on behalf of the council, All email to and from the coumefl may be monitored in accordance with the councll’s

polictes.

NOTICE: This email is intended for the named recipient only. It may contain privileged and confidential
information. If you are not the intended recipient, notify the sender immediately and destroy this email. You
must not copy, distribute or take action in reliance upon it. Whilst all efforts are made to safegnard emails,
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
party and the figures suggested are in accordance with Professional Standards PS1 and PS?2 of the RICS
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

Tlleululndmyumehmcnuofthllo-nullmeulgemeonﬁdenﬂallldlnundedmlyforﬂlemmedadduueu.lt‘yonhawreeelvedmnemr,phlle
advise the sender immediately by return email nndﬁndnhultfmmmlmmmmnuthnﬂleddkﬂbumnorenpylngo!‘lﬂlmm,ormllunor
wrongful disclosure of information contained in ft, s strictly probibited. Shepway District Council cannot accept Lahility for any statemnents made which are
elsrhlteunder'lmmdnotexpnubmdebehllfofﬂmwundl.Allumﬂmmdfmﬁemﬂmnyhmmwredmmrdmeemﬂuwmﬂ’l
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

The contents and any attachments of this e-mail mesiage are confidential and Intended only for the named addressees. If yon have recelved it In error, please
advise the sender immediately by return emall and then delete it from your system. Any unauthorised distribution or copying of this transmission, or misuse or
wrongful disclosure of information contained in it, Is strictly prohibited. Shepway District Council cannot accept lability for any statements made which are
clearly the sender's own and not expressly made on behalf of the conneil, All email to and from the council may be monitored In accordance with the councll’s

policies.
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ngnallI Peter

From: Michael Wooldridge [MWooldridge@savills.com]

Sent: 19 November 2015 13:02

To: Andy.Jarrett@shepway.gov.uk

Subject: FW: Otterpool - Subject to Contract

Attachments: image001.gif; image002.png; image003.gif; image004.jpg
Andy

Fyi re overage.
Regards,
Mike

Michael Wooldridge MRICS
Director
Rural

Savills incorporating Smiths Gore
23 Kings Hill Avenue, West Malling, ME19 4UA
o el Tel ++44 (0) 1732 879 052
Mobile  :+44 (0) 7979 811 511
93 f Email  :Mwooldridoe@eavilis.com
S Website ywww.savills-smithsgore.co.uk

From: Chris Spofforth
Sent: 19 November 2015 12:27

To: 'Jon Rimmer' <Jon.Rimmer@hobbsparker.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Otterpool - Subject to Contract

Thanks Jon, that's very helpful.
Kind regards,
Chris

Chris Spofforth
Assoclate Director Farm Agency
Rural - Head of the Haywards Heath Office

Savllls, 37-39 Perrymount Road, Haywards Heath, RH16 3BN
Tel 1+44 (0) 1444 446 084
Mobile  :+44 (0) 7812 985 379
. Email  cspofforth@savllis.com
savills website :www.savils.couk

ﬁ Before printing, think about the environment
W Follow @SaviilsRuralUK



From: Jon Rimmer [mallto:Jon,Rimmer@hobbsparker,co.uk]
Sent: 19 November 2015 11:04

To: Chris Spofforth
Subject: Otterpool - Subject to Contract
Importance: High

Chris

Further to your email received this morning | have received confirmation from the Vendor’s that the sale will
proceed as previously explained and set out in your email, with there being no overage.

| look forward to receiving your client’s tender.
Regards,
Jon.

Jon Rimmer

Hobbs Parker Property Consultants
Tel - 01233 506201

Mob - 07710 182531

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
who may seck to rely upon it, as a whole or any part as such. If formal advice is required this will be
explicitly stated along with our undérstanding of limitations and purpose.






WignallI Peter

From: Jarrett, Andy [Andy.Jarrett@shepway.gov.uk]

Sent: 19 November 2015 13:25

To: ‘Michael Wooldridge'

Subject: RE:

Attachments: image005.jpg; image006./pg; image007.gif; image008.gif; image009.png
Mike

Thank you that is reassuring. The Council’s solicitor has suggested that the N.B on the Tender Document is added to
so that it refers to the email correspondence confirming that there will be no overage.

“ The current offer is made on the basis that the overage referred to in the two title registers for the land will no
longer apply as confirmed by the vendors agent John Rimmer {Hobbs Parker) in his email of 19" November 2015 to
Chris Spofforth (Savills).”

I will call you to confirm the final figure for the offer.
Many thanks

Andy

Andy Jarrett

Head of Strategic Development Sites

Shepway District Council

Civic Centre, Castle Hill Avenue, Folkestone, Kent CT20 2QY

E: andy. h ay.
M: 07713081278

W: www.shepway.gov.uk
Follow us on Twitter and Facebook

CUSTOMER
EXCELLENCE
N
L
m

SERVICE

* |

The contents and any attachments of this e-mall massage are confidential and Intended only for the named addressees. If you have recelved It In
arror, please advisa the sender immediately by return emall and then delets it from your system. Any unauthorised distribution or copying of this
transmission, or misuse or wrongful disclosure of Information contained In It, Is stricly prohibited. Shepway District Councll cannot accept
Ifabliity for any statements made which are clearly the sendar’s own and not expressly made on behalf of the council.

All emall to and from the council may be monitored In accordance with the councll’s policiea.

From: Michael Wooldridge [mallto:MWooldridge@savills.com]
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
el Tel ++44 (0) 1732 879 052
4l Mobile  :+44 (0) 7979 811 511
Email  :MWooldridge@savills.com
Website :ywww.savills-smithsgore.co.uk

From: Chris Spofforth

Sent: 19 November 2015 12:27

To: 'lon Rimmer' <Jon.Rimmer@hobbsparker.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Otterpool - Subject to Contract

Thanks Jon, that’s very helpful.
Kind regards,
Chris

Chris Spofforth
Assoclate Director Farm Agency
Rural - Head of the Haywards Heath Office

Savills, 37-39 Perrymount Read, Haywards Heath, RH16 3BN

Tel +44 (0) 1444 446 064
Moblle :+44 (0) 7812 965 379
Email m

: Is.
Sa‘ﬂ'ls Woebsite :www.savills.co.uk
ﬁ Before printing, think about the environment

W Foilow @SavilisRuralUK
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From: Jon Rimmer [malito:Jon.Rimmer@hobbsparker.co,uk]
Sent: 19 November 2015 11:04

To: Chris Spofforth
Subject: Otterpool - Subject to Contract
Importance: High



Chris

Further to your email received this morning | have received confirmation from the Vendor's that the sale will
proceed as previously explained and set out in your email, with there being no overage.

I look forward to receiving your client’s tender.
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
relied upon as such, They are given in the course of our estate agency role. No liability is given to any third
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






'n‘\a'lgnzﬂlI Peter

From: Jarrett, Andy [Andy.Jarrett@shepway.gov.uk]

Seant: 19 November 2015 13:38

To: 'Michael Wooldridge'

Subject: RE:

Attachments: image005.)pg; image006.jpg; image007.gif; image008.gif; image009.png
Mike

Further to our discussion | confirm the offer figure is £5m.

Having thought about the Solicitor details | would prefer that be entered as, “To be confirmed”, unless you advise
otherwise. This will not affect our ability to act swiftly.

Please let me know if you think that will be a problem.
Kind Regards
Andy

Andy Jamrett

Head of Strategic Development Sites

Shepway District Council

Civic Centre, Castle Hill Avenue, Folkestone, Kent CT20 2QY

E: andy.jarrett@shepway.qov.uk
M: 07713081278

W: www.shepway.gov.uk
Follow us on Twitter and Facebook

The contents and any attachments of this e-mall message are confidentlal and Intended only for the named addressees. if you have racelved it in
error, please advise the sender Inmediately by return emall and then delete It from your system. Any unauthorised distribution or copying of this
transmisslon, or misuse or wrongful disclosure of Information contsined In it, Is strictly prohibited. Shepway District Councll cannot accept
liabliity for any statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not expressly made on bshalf of the council.

All small to and from the councll may be monttored In accordance with the council's policies.

From: Michael Wooldridge [maltto:MwWooldridge@savills.com]
Sent: 19 November 2015 13:02

To: Jarrett, Andy

Subject: FW: Otterpool - Subject to Contract

Andy



Fyi re overage.
Regards,
Mike

Michael Wooldridge MRICS
Director
Rural

Savllls incorporating 8miths Gore
23 Kings Hill Avenue, West Malling, ME18 4UA

sy Tg| :+44 (0) 1732 879 052
3} Moblle  :+44 (0) 7979 811 511

| Emal  :MWooldridoe@eavills.com

| Website :www.savills-smithsgore.co.uk

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
Moblle  :+44 (0) 7812 965 379
Emall  :gspofforth@savls.com

savills website www.savils.couk

;ﬁ Before printing, think about the environment
%W Follow @SavillsRuralUK
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From: Jon Rimmer [mallto:Jon Rimmer@hobbsparker.co.uk]
Sent: 19 November 2015 11:04
To: Chrils Spofforth

Subject: Otterpool - Subject to Contract
Importance: High

Chris



Further to your email received this morning | have received confirmation from the Vendor's that the sale will
proceed as previously explained and set out in your email, with there being no average.

| look forward to receiving your client’s tender.
Regards,
Jon,

Jon RImmer

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
office; 33 Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD.

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






WlanallI Peter

From: Michael Wooldridge [MWooldridge@savills.com]

Sent: 19 November 2015 14:06

To: ‘Andy.Jarrett@shepway.gov.uk'

Subject: RE:

Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.gif; image003.jpg; imaged04.gif; image005.png; image006.jpg

Thanks Andy — that shouldn't be a problem. Are you happy that you are named now?
Mike

Michael Wooldridge MRICS
Director
Rural

8avlils incorporating Smiths Gore
23 Kings Hill Avenue, West Malling, ME 19 4UA
Va2 Tel +44 (0) 1732 879 052
Mobile  :+44 (0) 7970 811 511
Email  :MWooldridge@savills.com
Website :www.savills-smithsgore.co.uk

From: Andy.larrett@shepway.gov.uk [mailto:Andy.Jarrett@shepway.gov.uk]
Sent: 19 November 2015 13:38

To: Michael Wooldridge <MWooldridge @savills.com>

Subject: RE:

Mike
Further to our discussion | confirm the offer figure is £5m.

Having thought about the Solicitor detalils | would prefer that be entered as, “To be confirmed”, unless you advise
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

Clvic Centre, Castle Hill Avenue, Folkestone, Kent CT20 2QY

E: andy.jarrett@shepway.qov.uk
M: 07713081278

W: www.shepwayv.qov.uk
Follow us on Twitter and Facebook
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The contenis and any attachments of this e-mall message are confidential and Intended only for the named addressees. If you have recelved It In
orror, please advisa the sender Inmediately by return emall and then delete It from your system. Any unauthorised distribution or copying of this
tranamisslion, or misuse or wrongful disclosure of information contalned In i, Is strictly prohibited. Shepway District Councll cannot accept
labllity for any statemants made which are clearly the sender's own and not expressly made on behalf of the council.

All amall to and from the councll may be monitored In accordance with the council’s policies.

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
Pl Tel +44 (0) 1732 878 052
b £ Mobile  :+44 (0) 7978 811 511
Email  MWocldridge@@savlils.com
Website ww.savills-smithsgore.co.uk

From: Chris Spofforth

Sent: 19 November 2015 12:27

To: 'Jon Rimmer' <lon.Rimmer@hobbsparker.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Otterpool - Subject to Contract

Thanks Jon, that's very helpful.
Kind regards,
Chris

Chrls Spofforth



Assoclate Director Farm Agency
Rural - Head of the Haywards Heath Office

Savills, 37-382 Perrymount Road, Haywards Heath, RH16 3BN
Tel +44 (0) 1444 446 064
Moblle  :+44 (0) 7812 965 279
Emall

. :cspofforth@savills.com
savills website :www.saville.co Uk
% Before printing, think about the environment

W' Follow @SavillgRuralUK

Read the Autumn edition herg » 2%

From: Jon Rimmer i

Sent: 19 November 2015 11:04

To: Chris Spofforth

Subject: Otterpool - Subject to Contract
Importance: High

Chris

Further to your emall received this morning | have received confirmation from the Vendor’s that the sale will
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
("Red Book™) valuation, and neither Savills nor the author can accept any responsibility to any third party
who may seek to rely upon it, as a whole or any part as such. If formal advice is required this will be
explicitly stated along with our understanding of limitations and purpose.

The contents and any attachments of this e-mall message are confidential and Intended only for the named addressees. If you have received it In
orror, pleass advise the sender Inmediataly by return emall and then delets It from your systsm. Any unauthorised distribution or copying of this
transmission, or misuse or wrongful disclosure of Information contained In i, Is strictly prohibited. Shepway District Councll cannot accept
liability for any statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not expreasly made on behalf of the council. All email to and from the
council may be monitored In accordance with the council’s policles.
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From: Jarrett, Andy [Andy.Jarrett@shepway.gov.uk]
Sent: 19 November 2015 17:52
To: 'Michael Wooldridge'
Subject: RE:
Attachments: Image003.jpg; image007.jpg; image008.gif; image009.gif; image010.png; image011.jpg

Mike

Thanks. Having read the conditions on the form | think we have little choice but to be named, so yes. Given
that position can you please add our solicitors details:

Nicola Everden

Solicitor

Legal Services

Shepway District Council
Tel - 01303 853308

Mob - 07714 271685

Email: Nicola.everden@shepway.gov.uk

| think you now have all that is required to submit the bid so good luck.

I f you do need to speak to me | will be avallable late this evening (I have a Council meeting to attend now).
| am in meetings tomorrow morning but my mobile will be switched on so please interrupt me if required
(best number: )-

Many thanks
Andy

Andy Jarrett

Head of Strategic Development Sites

Shepway District Councll

Civic Centre, Castle Hill Avenue, Folkestone, Kent CT20 2QY

E: andy.jarrett@shepway.qov.uk
M: 07713081278

W: www.shebway.gov.uk
Follow us on Twitter and Facebook
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The contents and any attachments of this e-mail message are confidential and Intended only for the named addressees. If you havs recatved it In
error, plsase advise the sender Immediately by return emall and then delste It from your system. Any unauthorised distrdbution or copying of this
transmission, or misuse or wrongful disciosurs of information contalned In It, Is sirictly prohiblted. Shepway District Councll cannet accapt
linbility for any statements made which are clearly the sender’s own and not expressly made on behalf of the councll.

All emall to and from the councll may be monitored In accordance with the council's policles. ’



From: Michael Wooldridge [mallto:MWooldridge@savills.com]
Sent: 19 November 2015 14:06

To: Jarrett, Andy

Subject: RE:

Thanks Andy — that shouldn’t be a problem. Are you happy that you are named now?
Mike

Michael Wooldridge MRICS
Director
Rural

Savills Incorporating Smiths Gore
23 Kings HIll Avenue, West Malling, ME19 4UA
Far g 16! +44 (0) 1732 879 052
1 Moblle  :+44 (0) 7979 811 511
gjl Emall  :MVookiridge@savills.com
pepmeee=Y Website www savills-smithsgore.co.uk

From: Andy.Jarrett@shepway.gov.uk [mailto:Andy.Jarrett@shepway.gov.uk]
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

E: andy.larreti@shepway.gov.uk
M: 07713081278
W: www.shepway.gov.uk

Follow us on Twitter and Facebook
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The contents and any attachments of this e-mall message are confidential and Intended only for the named sddresases. If you have received It In
error, please advise the sender iImmediatsly by return emall and then delsts It from your system. Any unauthorised distribution or copying of this
transmisslon, or misuse or wronglul disclosure of information contalned In it, Is strictly prohibited. Shepway Disatrict Councll cannot accept
liabllity for any statements mads which are clearly the sender’s own and not expressly made on bahalf of the councll.

All emall to and from the councll may be monitored in accordance with the council’s policles.

From: Michael Wooldridge [mailto; Il
Sent: 19 November 2015 13:02

To: Jarrett, Andy

Subject: FW: Otterpool - Subject to Contract

Andy

Fyi re overage.

Regards,

Mike

Michael Wooldridge MRICS
Director
Rural

Savills Incorporating Smiths Gore
23 Kings Hill Avenus, West Malling, ME19 4UA

g To| +44 (0) 1732 879 052
i Moblle  :+44 (0) 7879 811 511
Emal  :MWooldridge@savllis.com
Savills 3 Pwmewmel Websits www,saville-smithegore.co.uk

From: Chris Spofforth

Sent: 19 November 2015 12:27

To: 'Jon Rimmer' <lon.Rimmer@hobbsparker,co.uk>
Subject: RE: Otterpool - Subject to Contract

Thanks Jon, that's very helpful.
Kind regards,
Chris

Chris Spofforth



Assoclate Director Farm Agency
Rural - Head of the Haywards Heath Office

Savills, 37-39 Perrymount Road, Haywards Heath, RH16 3BN
Tel +44 (0) 1444 446 064
Moblle  :+44 (D) 7812 985 379
. Emall  :cspofforth@savills.com
savills website www.savils.co.uk

i Before printing, think about the environment
W Follow fiSavilisRuralUK

From: Jon Rimmer

Sent: 19 Novernber 2015 11:04

To: Chris Spofforth

Subject: Otterpool - Subject to Contract
Importance: High

Chris

Further to your email received this morning | have received confirmation from the Vendor’s that the sale will
proceed as previously explained and set out in your emalil, with there being no overage.

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

Savills plc. Regiétered in England No 2122174, Registered office: 33 Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD.

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

The contents and any atiachments of this e-mall message are confidential and Intended only for the named addressees. If you have recelved It In
errar, please advise the sender immed|ately by return emall and then delete it from your systam. Any unauthorised distribution or copying of this
transmission, or misuse or wrongful disclosure of Information contalned In It, Is strictly prohibited. Shepway District Council cannot accept
liabllity for any statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not expressly made on behalf of the council. All emall to and from the
councll may be monktored in accordance with the council’s policies.
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From: Michae! Wooldridge [MWooldridge@savills.com]
Sent: 19 November 2015 19:30
To: 'Andy.Jarrett@shepway.gov.uk'
Cc: Chris Spofforth; Hannah Riches
Subject: RE:
Attachments: imageQ01.jpg; Image002.gif; image003.jpg; image004.gif; image005.png; image006.jpg

Thanks Andy - we will complete and submit and demand confidentiality their end.
Wil keep you informed.
Mike

Michael Wooldridge MRICS
Director
Rural

Savills incorporating Smiths Gore
23 Kings Hill Avenue, West Malling, ME19 4UA
g’ Pl Tel 44 (0) 1732 878 052
h Mobile  :+44 (0) 7979 811 511
Email I

From: AndyJarrett@shepway.gov.uk [mailto:Andy.larrett@shepway.gov.uk]
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

I think you now have all that is required to submit the bid so good luck.

I f you do need to speak to me | will be available late this evening (I have a Council meeting to attend now).
| am in meetings tomorrow moming but my mobile will be switched on so please interrupt me if required

(best number: )
Many thanks



Andy

Andy Jarrett

Head of Strategic Development Sites

Shepway District Council

Civic Centre, Castle Hill Avenue, Folkestone, Kent CT20 2QY

E:
M: 07713081278
W: www.shepway.gov.uk

Follow us on Twitter and Facebook
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The contents and any attachments of this e-mall message are confidential and intended only for the named addressess. If you have recelved It In
error, please advise the sender immediately by return emall and then delete it from your system. Any unauthorised distribution or copying of this
transmission, or misuse or wrongful discliosure of Information contained In i, Is strictly prohibited. Shepway District Councll cannot accept
Mabliity for any statements made which are clearly the ssnder's own and not expressly made on behalf of the counclil.

All amall to and from the council may be monitored In accordance with the councli’s policies.

From: Michael Wooldridge [mallto:MWooldridge@savills.com]
Sent: 19 November 2015 14:06

To: Jarrett, Andy

Subject: RE:

Thanks Andy — that shouldn’t be a problem. Are you happy that you are named now?
Mike

Michael Wocldridge MRICS
Director
Rural

Savills incorporating Smiths Gore
23 Winge Hill Avenue West Malling, ME1S &L

2 Tal w44 (0) 1732 879 052

¥ 3:' Mobille  +44 {0) 7679 811 511
Email  :MWooldidge@savllls.com

savills ..mm-... Website www,savilis-smithsgore.co.uk

g Before printing, think about the environment

H_md the Aubumn edition here »




From: Andy_ Jarrett@shepway.gov.uk [mailto:Andy.tarrett@shepway.gov.uk]
Sent: 19 November 2015 13:38

To: Michael Wooldridge <MWooldridge®savills.com>
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

Please let me know If you think that will be a problem.
Kind Regards

Andy

Andy Jarrett

Head of Strategic Development Sites

Shepway District Council
Civic Centre, Castle Hill Avenue, Folkestone, Kent CT20 2QY

E: andy.jarrett@shepway.gov.uk
iM: 07713081278

W: www.shepway.qov.uk
Follow us on Twitter and Facebook
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The contents and any attachments of this e-mall message are confidential and Intended only for the named addressess. if you have recalved it In
error, pleass advise the sender immediately by return emall and then dsleta It from your system. Any unauthorised distribution or copying of this
transmisslon, or misuse or wrongful disclosure of Information contained In It, Is strictly prohibited. Shepway District Counell cannot accept
Habllity for any statements mace which are clearly the sender’s own and not sxpressly made on behalf of the councll.

All amall to and from the council may be monitored In accordance with the council's policiss.

From: Michael Wooldridge [mallto:MWooldridge@savills,com]

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
oy ML :+44 (0) 1732 870 052
{&ll Mobile  :+44 (0) 7979 811 511
Emall  :MWooldrdnef@savills.com
e Webslte  :www.savllis-smithagore.co.uk

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

Savilts, 37-39 Perrymount Road, Haywards Heath, RH16 3BN
Tel 44 (0) 1444 446 064
Mobile :+44 (0) 7812 965 379
Email 8

cepofforth@savills.com
Savills website :www.savills.couk
_5% Before printing, think about the environment

W Follow villsRuralUK

ASPEQTS:

Read the Autumn edition herg » 2000 o

From: Jon Rimmer [mailto:Jon.Rimmer@hobbsparker.co.uk]
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
who may seek to rely upon it, as a whole or any part as such, If formal advice is required this will be
explicitly stated along with our understanding of limitations and purpose.

The contents and any attachments of this e-maill measage are confidential and Intended only for the named addresseos. If you have recelved it In
error, please advise the sender immediately by return email and then delete It from your system. Any unauthorised distribution or copying of this
transmission, or misuse or wrongful diaclosure of Information contained In It, Is strictly prohibited. Shepway District Council cannot accept
lability for any statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not expressly made on behalf of the council. All emali to and from the
councll may be monitored In accordance with the council’s policles.



The contents and any attachments of this e-mail message are confidential and intended only for the named addressees. If you have received It in error, please
advise the sender mmediately by return email and then delete it from your system. Any unauthorised distribution or copying of this tranymisslon, or misuse or
wrongfal disclosure of information contained in it, Is strictly prohibited. Shepway District Councll cannot accept labllity for any statements made which are
clearly the sender’s own and not expressly made on behalf of the council. All email to and from the commeil may be monitored in accordance with the council’s

policles.



Wignall, Peter
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From: Michael Wooldridge [MWooldridge@savills.com]
Sent: 20 November 2015 19:30
To: ‘Andy.Jarrett@shepway.gov.uk’
Subject: Re:
Attachments: image003.jpg; image007.jpg; image008.gif; image009.gif; image010.png; Image011 Jpg
Andy

I hope you have got my voicemail. To confirm you have been successful which is really good news. They received
more bids than they were expecting.

There is a meeting between agents, solicitor and clients on Monday and | will update you thereafter.
Have a good weekend.
Mike

(sent from my blackberry)

From: Andy.Jarrett@shepway.gov.uk [mallto:Andy.Jarrett@shepway.gov.uk]
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 05:51 PM

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
Te! - 01303 853308

Mob - 07714 271685

Email: Nicola.everden@shepway.gov.uk

I think you now have all that is required to submit the bid so good luck.

| f you do need to speak to me | will be available late this evening (I have a Council meeting to attend now).
| am in meetings tomorrow morning but my mobile will be switched on so please interrupt me if required
(best number: ).

Many thanks
Andy

Andy Jarrett

Head of Strategic Development Sites

Shepway District Council

Civic Centre, Castle Hill Avenue, Foikestone, Kent CT20 2QY

E: andy.jarrett@shepway.qov.uk
M: 07713081278

W: www.shepway.gov.uk



Follow us on Twitter and Facebock

The contents and any attachments of this e-mail message are confidential and Intended only for the named addressees. if you have recelved it in
error, please advise the sender Immediately by return emall and then delets It from your systsm. Any unauthoriged distribution or copying of this
transmission, or misuse or wrongful disclosure of information contained In it, Is striclly prohiblted. Shepway District Councli cannot accept
{lability for any statements mada which are clearly the sender's own and not expressly made on behalf of the councll.

All small to and from the councll may be monitored In accordance with the councll’s policies.

From: Michael Wooldridge [mailto:MWooldridge@savllls.com]
Sent: 19 November 2015 14:06

To: Jarrett, Andy

Subject: RE:

Thanks Andy = that shouldn’t be a problem. Are you happy that you are named now?
Mike

Michael Wooldridge MRICS
Director
Rural

Savllle Incorporating Smiths Gore
23 Kings HIll Avenue, West Malling, ME12 4UA

Pera T #+44 (0) 1732 879 052

| S} Mobile  :+44 (0) 7970 811 511

| Emall ‘MWooldridge@isavills.com
Webslte :www.savillg-smithsgore.co,uk

From: Andy_ Jarrett @shepway.gov.uk [mailto:Andy.Jarrett@shepway.gov.uk]
Sent: 19 November 2015 13:38

To: Michael Wooldridge <MWooldridge@savills.com>
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

The contents and any attachments of this e-mall message are confidential and Intended only for the nemed addressees. If you have recelved it In
ervor, please advise the sender Immediately by return emall and then delete It from your system. Any unauthorised distribution or copying of this
transmission, or misuse or wrongful disclosure of information contained In It, Is strictly prohibited. Shepway District Council cannot accept
liabliity for any statements made which are clearly the sender’s own and not expressly made on bahalf of the councll,

All emall to and from the councll may be monitored In accordance with the council’s policies.

From: Michael Wooldridge lto; Idri Vi
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

g 7 I :+44 (0) 1732 879 052
o -l Moblle  :+44 (0) 7979 811 511
. E %% § Emal  :MWooldridge@savills.com
sm O Plwall] Webslte www.savills-smithsqore co.uk

gﬁ Before printing, think about the environment



From: Chris Spofforth

Sent: 19 November 2015 12:27

To: 'lon Rimmer' <lon.Rimmer@hobbsparker.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Otterpool - Subject to Contract

Thanks Jon, that's very helpful.
Kind regards,
Chris

Chrls Spofforth
Assoclate Director Farm Agency
Rural - Head of the Haywards Heath Office

Savills, 37-38 Perrymount Road, Haywards Heath, RH18 3EN
Tel +44 (0) 1444 446 064
Moblle  :+44 (0) 7812 965 379
Emall  :cspofforth@savills.com

Savills website www.savills.couk

384 Before printing, think about the environment
W Follow @SavillsRuralUK
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Read the Autumn edition here :'f |y

From: Jon Rimmer [majlto:Jon,Rimmer@hobbsparker.co.uk]
Sent: 19 November 2015 11:04

To: Chris Spofforth
Subject: Otterpool - Subject to Contract
Importance: High

Chris

Further to your email received this morning | have recelved confirmation from the Vendor’s that the sale will
praoceed as previously explained and set out in your email, with there being no overage.

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

Savills ple. Registered in England No 2122174. Registered office; 33 Margaret Street, London, W1G 0ID.

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
perty and the figures suggested are in accordance with Professional Standards PS1 and PS2 of the RICS
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

The contents and any attachments of this e-mall message are confidential and Intended only for the named addressess. If you have raceived It In
arror; pleass advise the sender iImmediately by return emall and then delets It from your system. Any unauthorised distribution or copying of this
transmission, or misuse or wrongful disclosure of information contained In It, Is strictly prohlbited. Shepway District Councll cannot accept
liability for any statements made which are clearly the sender's own snd not sxpressly made on behalf of the council. All emall to and from the
councll may be monitored In accordance with the council’s policies.
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WIgnaII‘ Peter

From: Jarrett, Andy [Andy.Jamrett@shepway.gov.uk]
Sent: 23 November 2015 16:24

To: 'Michael Wooldridge'

Attachments: image001.jpg

Mike

I have a meeting at 9.30 tomorrow morning to bring various people up to date with the project.
Is it possible to give an indication of when and how much will be required as a deposit?

Looking forward we will want to identify potential tenants for the short-term to medium term. It might be worth
establishing whether the brothers or any tenants they may have would be in the running. | welcome your advice?

Thanks
Andy

Andy Jarrett

Head of Strategic Development Sites

Shepway District Councill

Civic Centre, Castle Hill Avenue, Folkestone, Kent CT20 2QY

E: andy.ja she .gov.uk
M: 07713081278

W: www.shepway.gov.uk

Follow us on Twitter and Facebook

O
-3 CSE
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The contents and any attachments of this e-mall message are confidential snd Intended anly for the named addressess. If you have recelved it In
error, please advise the sender Immediataly by return emall and then delete It from your system. Any unauthorised distdbution or copying of this
transmission, or misuse or wrongful disclosure of Information contalned In it, Is strictly prohibited. Shepway District Councll cannot accept
Nabllity for any statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not expressly made on behalf of the councll.

All emall to and from the councll may be monitored In accordance with the council's policies.







WignllI Peter

From: Michael Wooldridge [MWooldridge@savills.com]

Sent: 24 November 2015 09:54

To: 'Andy.Jarrett@shepway.gov.uk’

Cc: Chris Spofforth

Subject: RE:

Attachments: image002.jpg; image003.gif; image004.jng; Image005.jpg
Andy

Just got through to Hobbs — they are looking to complete before Christmas too which is a bonus. 10% deposit will be
required.

The vendors do not wish to farm but we will be pleased to organise a letting for you and will give this some thought.
Regards,

Mike

Michael Wooldridge MRICS
Director
Rural

Savills incorporating Smiths Gore
Malling, ME19 4UA
el Tel +44 (0) 1732 879 052
~igdll Mobile  :+44 (0) 7979 811 511
o8 Email :MWooldridge@savills.com
. ‘www.savills-smithsgore.co.uk

From: Andy.Jarrett@shepway.gov.uk [mailto:Andy.Jarrett@shepway.gov.uk]

Sent: 23 November 2015 16:24

To: Michael Wooldridge <MWooldridge @savills.com>

Subject:

Mike

| have a meeting at 9.30 tomorrow morning to bring various people up to date with the project.

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

: . she
M: 07713081278

W: www.shepway.gov.uk

Follow us on Twitter and Facebook
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The contents and any attachments of this s-mall message are confidential and Intsnded only for the named addressees. If you have recelved It In
arror, please advise the sender immediately by return emall and then delete it from your system. Any unauthorised distribution or copying of this
transmission, or misuse or wrongful disciosure of Information contained In I, Is strictly prohibited. Shapway District Councll cannot accept
liabliity for any statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not expresaly made on behaif of the councll.

All emall to and from the councll may be monitored In accordance with the council's policles.

The contents and any attachments of this e-mall message are confidential and Intended only for the named addressses. If you have recelved It In
emror, please advise the sender Immediately by return emall and then delete It from your system. Any unauthorised distribution or copying of this
transmission, or misuse or wrongful discloaure of Information contained In I, Is strictly prohibited. Shepway District Councll cannot accept
lizblilty for any statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not expressly made on behalf of the council. All emall to and from the
councll may be monitored In accordance with the council’s policies.

NOTICE: This email is intended for the named recipient only. It may contain privileged and confidential
information. If you are not the intended recipient, notify the sender immexiately and destroy this email. You
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

Savills Commercial Limited, A subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in England No 2605125. Registered
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






Wianalll Peter

From: Jarrett, Andy [Andy.Jarrett@shepway.gov.uk]

Sent: 24 November 2015 10:02

To: 'Michael Wooldridge'

Ce: Chris Spofforth

Subject: RE:

Attachments: Image001.jpg; image002.jpg; image003.gif; image004.jpg

Perfect. Thank you.

Andy Jarrett

Head of Strategic Development Sites

Shepway District Council

Clvic Centre, Castle Hill Avenue, Folkestone, Kent CT20 2QY

E: andy,j epway. uk
M: 07713081278

W: www.shepway.gov.uk
Follow us on Twitter and Facebook

The contents and any attachments of this e-mall message are confidential and intended only for the named addressees. If you have recslved It In
error, please advise the sender Immediately by return emall and then delets It from your system. Any unauthorised distribution or copying of this
transmisslon, or misuse or wrongful disclosure of Information conteined In It, Is strictly prohibited. Shepway District Councll cannot accept
liability for any statemerits made which are clearly the sender's own and not expressly made on behalf of the council.

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



Michael Weoldridge MRICS
Director
Rural

Savills incorporating Smiths Gore
23 Kings Hill Avenue West Malling, ME19 4UA
’ Tel +44 (0) 1732 879 052

domdl Mobile  +44 (0} 7979 811 511
i § Email :MWooldridge@savills.com
rd i ‘www.savills-smithsgore.co.uk

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

Looking forward we will want to identify potential tenants for the short-term to medium term. it might be worth
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
r and Facebook
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The contents and any attachments of this e-mall message are confidentlal and Intended only for the named addressees. If you have recalved it In
error, please advise the sender immediately by return small and then delete It from your system. Any uhauthorised distribution or copying of this
transmission, or misuse or wrongful disclosure of Information contalned In It, Is strictly prohibited, Shepway District Councll cannot accept
llabllity for any statements mads which are clearly the sender’s own and not expreasly made on behalf of the council.

All emall to and from the council may bs monitored In accordance with the councll's policies.

The contents and any attachments of this a-mall message are confidential end Intended only for the named addressees. If you have recelved It In
eiror, please advise the sendar Immediately by return emall and then delete It from your system. Any unauthorised distribution or copying of this
transmisslon, or misuse or wrongful disclosure of Information contalned In It, Is strictly prohibited. Shepway District Councii cannot accept
Nabllity for any statements made which are clsarly the ssnder's own and not expressly made on behalf of the council, All amall to and from the
councli may be monitored In accordance with the council’s policles.

NOTICE: This email is intended for the named recipient only. It may contain privileged and confidential
information. If you are not the intended recipient, notify the sender immediately and destroy this email. You
must not copy, distribute or take action in reliance upon it. Whilst all efforts are made to safeguard emails,
the Savills Group cannot guarantec that attachments are virus free or compatible with your systems and does
not accept liability in respect of viruses or computer problems experienced. The Savills Group reserves the
tight to monitor all email communications through its internal and external networks.

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
Valuation — Professional Standards, effective from 6th J anuary 2014, Any advice attached is not a formal
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

From; Michael Wooldridge [MWooidridge@savills.com]

Sent: 08 December 2015 17:49

To: ‘Andy.Jarrett@shepway.gov.uk’

Subject: Otterpool

Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.gif; inage003.jpg; image004.gif; image005.png; image006.jpg
Andy

Fine to have a lock at the land tomorrow and the brother who may be about is John Champney.
Regards,
Mike

Michael Wooldridge MRICS
Director
Rural

Savills incorporating Smiths Gore
23 Kings Hill Avenue, West Malling, ME19 4UA
g ‘ | Tel +44 (0) 1732 879 082
e i Mobile  :+44 (0) 7879 811 511
A | Email

sovils [ Raan o, Mtemmticn

From: Andy.Jarrett@shepway.gov.uk [mailto:Andy.Jarrett@shepway.gov.uk)
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

Email: Nicola.everden@shepway.qov.uk

| think you now have all that is required to submit the bid so good luck.

| f you do need to speak to me | will be available late this evening (I have a Council meeting to attend now).
| am in meetings tomorrow moming but my mobile will be switched on so please interrupt me if required
(best number: .

Many thanks



Andy

Andy Jarrett

Head of Strategic Development Sites

Shepway District Council

Civic Centre, Castle Hill Avenue, Folkestone, Kent CT20 2QY

E: andy.jarreti@shepway.qov.uk
M: 07713081278

W: www.shepway.qov.uk

Follow us on Twltter and Facebook
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The cantents and any attachments of this e-mall message are confidentlal and Intended only for the named addressess. If you have recelved It In
error, please advise the ssnder Immediately by return emall and then delete It from your systam. Any unauthorised distribution or copying of this
transmission, or misuse or wrongful disclosure of information contained in It, Is strictly prohibited. Shepway District Councll cannot accept
llabiiity for any statements made which are clsarly the sender's own and not expressly made on behailf of the council.

All emall to and from the council may bs monltored In accordance with the councll’s policies.

From: Michael Wooldridge [mailto:MWooldridge@savills.com]
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
l 1! +44 (0) 1732 879 052
Al Mobile :+44 (0) 7979 811 511
Email ‘MWooldridge@savills.com
=i Wehsite www.savills-smithsqore.co.uk




From: Andy.Jarrett@shepwayv.gov.uk [mailto:Andy.Jarrett@shepway.gov.uk]

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
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The contents and any attachments of this e-mall message are confidential and intended only for the named addressees. if you have recelved It In
efror, pleass advise the sender Immediately by return emall and then delets It from your systam. Any unauthorised distribution or copying of this
transmisslon, or misuse or wrongful disclosure of Information containad In I, Is strictly prohiblted. Shepway District Council cannot accept
labllity for any statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not expreasly made on behalf of the council.

All emall to and from the councll may bs monitored In accordance with the council’s policles.

From: Michael Wooldridge ilto:MWool lis.
Sent: 19 November 2015 13:02

To: Jarrett, Andy
Subject: FW: Otterpool - Subject to Contract

Andy
Fyi re overage.

Regards,



Mike

Michael Wooldridge MRICS
Diractor
Rural

Savllis incorporating Smiths Gore
23 Kings HIll Avenue, West Malling, ME19 4UA

===t Tel +44 (0) 1732 879 062
S] Moblle  :+44 (0) 7978 811 511

:MWooldridge@savills.com
Waebslte :www.savllls-smil .

From: Chris Spofforth

Sent: 19 November 2015 12:27

To: 'Jlon Rimmer' <laon.Rimmer@hobbsparker.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Otterpool - Subject to Contract

Thanks Jon, that's very helpful.
Kind regards,
Chris

Chris Spofforth
Assoclate Director Farm Agency
Rural - Head of the Haywards Heath Office

Savills, 37-39 Parrymount Road, Haywards Heath, RH16 3BN

Tel +44 (0) 1444 446 064
Mobile  :+44 (0) 7812 965 379
Emall H

SaVills website www.savills.co.uk
gﬁ Before printing, think about the environment

3 Folow @SavillsRyralUK
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Read the Autumn edition here v P

From: Jon Rimmer Jon.Rimmer@hob r.co.uk
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

Savills plc. Registered in England No 2122174, Registered office; 33 Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD.

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
relied upon as such. They are given in the course of our estate agency role, No liability is given to any third
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

The contents and any attachments of this e-mall message are confidential and Intended only for the named addressees. f you have received It In
error, please advise the sender Immediately by return emall and then delete It from your system. Any unauthorised distribution or copying of this
transmission, or misuse or wrongful disclosure of Information contalned In i, Is strictly prohibited. Shepway District Councll cannot

[tability for any statements mads which are clearly the sender's own and not expressly made on behalf of the counell. All emall to and from the
councll may be monitored In accordance with the council’s policles.



The contents and any attachmenty of thiy e-mail message are confidential and intended only for the named addressees. If yon have recelved it in error, please
advise the sender immediately by return email and then delete it from your system. Any unauthorised distribution or copying of this transmission, or misuse or
wrongful disclosure of information contained in i, i strictly prohibited. Shepway District Council eannot accept liability for any statements made which are
clearly the sender's own and not expresly made on behalf of the conncil. All email to and from the council may be monitored in accordamce with the comneil’s

policies.



Wlanall. Peter
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From: Jarrett, Andy [Andy.Jarrett@shepway.gov.uk]

Sent: 09 December 2015 09:01

To: 'MWooldridge@savills.com'

Subject: Re: Otterpool

Aftachments: image001.jpg; image002.gif; Image003.jpg; image004.gif; image005.png; image006.jpg

Thank you Mike.

From: Michael Wooldridge [mallto:MWooldridge@savills.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 05:49 PM

To: Jarrett, Andy

Subject: Otterpool

Andy

Fine to have a look at the land tomorrow and the brother who may be about is John Champney.
Regards,

Mike

Michael Wooldridge MRICS
Director
Rural

Savills Incorperating Smiths Gore
23 Kings Hill Avenue, West Malling, ME198 4UA
Vel Tol +44 (0) 1732 879 052
Mobile  :+44 (D) 7979 811 511
Email  :MWooldridae@savilis.com
Woebsite :www.zavills-smithsgore.co.uk

From: Andy.Jarrett@shepway.gov.uk [mailto:Andy.larrett@shepway.gov.uk)
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
(best number:

Many thanks

Andy

Andy Jarrett

Head of Strategic Development Sites

Shepway District Council
Civic Centre, Castle Hill Avenuse, Folkestone, Kent CT20 2QY

E: andy.jarrett@shepway.gov.uk
M: 07713081278

W: www.shepway.gov.uk
Follow us on Twitter and Facebook
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The contents and any attachments of this e-mall message are confidential and Intended only for the named addreasees. If you have recelved itin
orror, please advise the sender Immediately by return emall and then delets it from your system. Any unauthorised distribution or copying of this
transmission, or misuse or wrongful disclosure of Information contained In It, is strictly prohibited. Shepway District Council cannot accept
lablitty for any statements made which are ciearly the sender’s own and not expressly made on behalf of the council.

All emall to and from the councll may be monitored In accordance with the council’s policles.

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
® o gl Mobile +44 (0) 7972 811 511
¥ § Email  :MWooldridge@savills.com
Sa\fms é—mm Website :www.savills-smithsgore.co.uk

ﬁ Before printing, think about the environment




From: Andy.Jarrett@shepway.gov.uk [(mailto;Andy.Jarr shepwayv.gov.uk

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
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The contents and any attachments of this e-mall message are confidential and Intended only for the named addressess. If you have recelved It In
error, please advise the sender Inmediately by return emall and then delete It from your system. Any unauthorised distribution or copying of this
transmisslon, or misuse or wrongful disclosure of Information contained In I, is strictly prohibited. Shepway District Councll cannot accept
liability for any statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not axpressly mads on behalf of the councll.

All emall to and from the councll may be monitored In accordance with the counciPs policies.

From: Michael Wooldridge MW
Sent: 19 November 2015 13:02



To: Jarrett, Andy
Subject: FW: Otterpool - Subject to Contract

Andy

Fyi re overage.
Regards,

Mike

Michael Wooldridge MRICS
Director
Rural

Savills incorporating Smiths Gore

73 Kings H:ll Avenus, West Malling, ME 18 allA

Ted ++44 (0) 1732 879 052
Mobie 444 (0) 7979 811 511
Email

MWooldridge@savills com
Wabsin  www.savilis-smithsgore.co.uk

From: Chris Spofforth
Sent: 19 November 2015 12:27

To: 'fon Rimmer' <Jon.Rimmer@hobbsparker.co.uk>
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
Emall g

savillg webste www.eavils.co.uk
% Before printing, think about the environment

3 Follow @SavilisRuralUK

From: Jon Rimmer [mailto:Jon.Rimmer@hobbsparker,co,uk]
Sent: 19 November 2015 11:04

To: Chris Spofforth



Subject: Otterpool - Subject to Contract
Importance: High

Chris

Further to your emall received this morning | have received confirmation from the Vendor's that the sale will
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
right to monitor all email communications through its intemal and external networks.

Savills ple. Registered in England No 2122174, Registered office: 33 Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD.

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



The contents and any attachments of this e-mall message ars confidential and intended only for the named addressees. if you have received it In
arror, please ndvise the sender Immediately by return emall and then delete i from your system. Any unauthorised distribution or copying of this
transmission, or misuse or wrongful discloaure of Information contained In It, Is strictly prohibited. Shepway District Councll cannot accept
llabllity for any statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not expressly made on behalf of the councll. All emall to and from the
councll may be monltored In accordance with the council’s policies.

The contents and any attnchments of this e-mail message are confidential and intended only for the named addressees. If you have received it in ervor, please
advise the sender immediately by return email amnd then delete it from your system, Any unauwthorised distribution or copying of thls transmisslon, or misuse or
wrongful disclosure of information contained in it, is sivictly prohibited. Shepway District Council cannot accept liability for any siatements made which are
clearly the sender's own and not expressly made on behalf of the council, All email to and from the conncll may be monitored in accordance with the councll’s

policies,



Wiﬁnall. Peter

_“

From: Michael Wooldridge [MWooldridge@savills.com]
Sent: 24 December 2015 10:43

To: 'Andy.Jarrett@shepway.gov.uk’

Subject: FW: Otterpool

Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.gif

Dear Andy

Please see below — | will let you know when | receive the necessary insurance information,
Happy Christmas,
Mike

Michael Wooldridge MRICS
Director
Rural

Savills Incorporating Smiths Gore
23 Kings Hlli Avenue, West Malling, ME19 4UA
Far el TOI ++44 (0) 1732 879 052
il Moblle  :+44 (0) 7979 811 511

Email  :MWooldridged@savills.com

From: Michael Wooldridge
Sent: 23 December 2015 13:41

To: '07768101435jc@gmail.com’ <07768101435jc@gmail.com>
Subject: Otterpool

Dear Mr Champneys

Further to our conversation please can you provide me with a copy of your BASC insurance details and your public
liability insurance to show that you are covered for vermin shooting across the land. As soon as | have a copy of this |
will confirm Shepway’s position with regard to granting you an appropriate licence.

| look forward to hearing from you.
Regards
Mike

Michael Wooldridge MRICS
Director
Rural

Savllls Incorporating Smiths Gore
23 Kings Hill Avenue, West Malling, ME19 4UA

Tel :+44 (0) 1732 879 052
| Mobile  :+44 (0) 7979 811 511
Emall  :MWooldridge@savills.com
SEVIllS § Pemee=l website www.savills-smithsgore,co.uk

Before printing, think about the environment



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
Sent: 24 December 2015 10:52

To: ‘Michael Wooldridge'

Subject: RE: Otterpool

Attachments: image003.]pg; image004.jpg; image005.gif

Thank you Mike

Have a good Christmas and | look forward to seeing you in the New Year.
Kind Regards

Andy

Andy Jarrett

Head of Strategic Development Sites

Shepway District Council

Civic Centre, Castle Hill Avenue, Folkestone, Kent CT20 2QY

E: andy.jarett@shepway.gov.uk
M: 07713081278

W. www.shepway.gov.uk
Follow us on Twitter and Facebook

The contents and any attachments of this e-mall message are confidential and Intended only for the named addressees. If you have received it in
omror, please advise the sender Immediately by return emall and then delete It from your system. Any unauthorised distribution or copying of this
transmission, or misuse or wrongful disclesurs of Information contained In It, Is strictly prohibited. Shepway District Councll cannot accept
llability for any statements made which are clearly the sender’s own and not axpressly made on hehalf of the council.

All emall to and from the councll may be menlitored In accordance with the councll's policies.

From: Michael Wooldridge [mallto:MWooldridge@savills.com)
Sent: 24 December 2015 10:43

To: Jarrett, Andy

Subject: FW: Otterpool

Dear Andy

Please see below — | wili let you know when | receive the necessary insurance information.

Happy Christmas,
Mike



Michaal Weoldridge MRICS
Director
Rural

Savills incorporating Smiths Gore
23 Kings Hill Avenue, West Malling, ME19 4UA

e I -+44 (0) 1732 879 052
Mobile  -+44 (0) 7679 811 511
‘ Email MwWooldridae@savilis.com
savils g, Website :wwwsavllls-smithsgore,co.uk

% Before printing, think about the environment

From: Michael Wooldridge

Sent: 23 December 2015 13:41

To: '07768101435jc@gmail.com' <07768101435jc@gmail.com>
Subject: Otterpool

Dear Mr Charmpneys

Further to our conversation please can you provide me with a copy of your BASC insurance details and your public
liability insurance to show that you are covered for vermin shooting across the land. As soon as | have a copy of this |
will confirm Shepway’s poslition with regard to granting you an appropriate licence.

| look forward to hearing from you.
Regards

Mike

Michael Wooldridge MRICS

Director

Rural

Savills incorporating Smiths Gore
23 Kings Hill Avenue, West Malling, ME19 4UA
- | Tel +44 (0} 1732 879 052
Mobile  :+44 (0) 7979 811 511
$ Email ‘MWooldridge@savills.com
Pipmmeell Website  www. savills-smithsgore.co.uk

savils §

% Before printing, think about the enviroaiment

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






